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Request for Information
DATE: 4/16/20 RFI #: B-23

TO: Waisman Construction PROJECT: Oxnard Union HS – RFP 618 TI

ATTN: Estimating DATE: 4/16/20

FROM: Matt Mallinson REQUIRED: 4/27/2020

DESCRIPTION -Are existing interior shell walls penetrating partitions? At open areas will new 

walls be built on top of existing to structure above? If yes will diagonal bracing remain in place to support walls? If 

bracing is removed this will create a hinge point between new and existing construction. Contractor recommends 

these walls be demoed completely if diagonal bracing cannot stay. Please see attached image for example of 

condition.
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DATE:

REPLY:

16 April 2020

General contractor to verify in field the existing condition of walls to remain
and extend to structure above where required at open areas.  Existing lateral
bracing can remain.
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